
 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Lotterywest Healthway Grants Portal <do-not-reply@fluxx.io> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 12:17:40 PM 
To: Stuart Hobley <stuart.hobley@cunderdin.wa.gov.au> 
Cc: Liezl De Beer <liezl.debeer@cunderdin.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: Your Lotterywest grant has been approved  

Dear Stuart  

YOUR APPROVED LOTTERYWEST GRANT: G-202409-84494 

Congratulations! 

Your request for a grant has been recommended by the Lotterywest Board and approved by 
the Premier of Western Australia, the Hon. Roger Cook MLA. 

Details of Your Approved Grant 

Date granted: 23 December 2024 
Amount: $100,000.00 

Approved Purpose: 
 
Up to $100,000 towards a community bus for the Shire of Cunderdin to support community 
engagement and participation in the Wheatbelt region.  

This grant will contribute to the Community Investment Framework Outcome: Raised 
community connection and participation 

Your Grant Approval Schedule provides important details about what has been supported 
and the management, payment, and acquittal of your grant. Your Grant Approval Schedule 
outlines the expectations Lotterywest has of your organisation when using and accounting 
for your grant monies. 



 

Schedule outlines the expectations Lotterywest has of your organisation when using and 
accounting for your grant monies. 
 
Please use your previously assigned username and password to log into the Lotterywest 
Healthway Grants Portal to access your Grant Approval Schedule. Once logged in select 
your ‘Active’ grant and open the Grant Approval Schedule found in Grantee Documents 
box. Please also ensure your bank account details are current. Your approval documents 
will be available within five business days. 

Public announcement of your grant. 
A Member of Parliament has been advised of your grant. You may be contacted to discuss 
the plans for an announcement of your grant to acknowledge the State Government's 
support.  

If you have further questions, please contact us referencing the Grant ID above on 133 777 
or grants@lotterywest.wa.gov.au. 

Thank you, 
Lotterywest  


